Michael McSpadden

RN Resume

Evans, GA 30809 djmmc@charter.net +1 805 235 9300

Dear HR Department for RN Nursing positions:

I am applying for any current position you may have available for Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse/House Supervisor or etc. I am interested primarily in an Acute Nursing position or something similar.

I have over 51 years nursing experience in various settings which include: Pediatrics; Pediatric Surgery, including Neonatal; Pediatric and Adult Open Heart; ICU; CCU; Medical Surgical; Emergency/Trauma; Psychiatric; House Supervision; and Skilled Nursing.

In addition to the educational history provided on my resume, I have attended many classes, seminars and symposiums. I am very involved in the educational process and I have experience conducting informal in-services, acting as a preceptor for new staff members, as well as senior nursing students, whose primary focus was in Trauma, ER & Critical Care, while working in the various nursing settings.

I have enjoyed the strong team approach in the Emergency Department and the educational opportunities I have experienced. I am looking for an opportunity to share my experience by continuing to precept nursing students/new staff members, as I believe it greatly contributes to the quality and continuity of patient care, promoting professionalism and teamwork.

I have just renewed by BLS & ACLS, which are current for the next 2 years. I have a State of Georgia RN and a State of California RN License, both which are current for the next 2 years. I will be renewing by PALS & Neonatal certifications.

I believe I would be an asset to your nursing department. I look forward to the opportunity to discuss employment possibilities with your facility.

Thank you for your considerate review of my application.

Sincerely, Michael G. McSpadden (I am relocating to the Augusta GA area.)

Willing to relocate to: Evans, GA - -

Work Experience

Staff RN/Charge Nurse

Vineyard Hills Health Center (Compass Health Inc). - Templeton, CA January 2019 to Present

I have been a Staff/Charge RN, for the Acute Medicare Side, performing the skills, that I have performed for many years in an Acute Hospital Setting. Examples: IVs', LAB draws, Foleys, NG Tubes, Feeding Tubes, Nursing Complete Head to Toes Physical Assessments; Nebulizer Treatments; Stabilizing a Patient in an Emergency Situation; Administering care to COVID Patients and a variety of other skills. I am very skill in Triaging & have alway been very skill in assessing almost any patient and knowing what their problems is, include Neonatal, Peds, Adults Patients.

Staff RN/Charge Nurse

Danish Care Center (Compass Health Inc). - Atascadero, CA January 2018 to January 2019

I have been a Staff/Charge RN, for the Acute Medicare Side, performing the skills, that I have performed for many years in an Acute Hospital Setting. Examples: IVs', LAB draws, Foleys, NG Tubes, Feeding Tubes, Nursing Complete Head to Toes Physical Assessments; Nebulizer Treatments; Stabilizing a Patient in an Emergency Situation; and a variety of other skill. I am very skill in Triaging & have alway been very skill in assessing almost any patient and knowing what their problems is, include Neonatal, Peds, Adults Patients.

Staff RN/Charge Nurse

Bayside Care (Compass Health Inc). - Morro Bay, CA February 2017 to December 2017

I have been as a Staff/Charge RN, for the Acute Medicare Side, performing the skills, as if I have performed for many years in an Acute Hospital Setting. Examples: IVs', LAB draws, Foleys, NG Tubes, Feeding Tubes, Nursing Complete Head to Toes Physical Assessments; Nebulizer Treatments; Stabilizing a Patient in an Emergency Situation; and many other skills, which I have performed, which I am skill in. I am very skill in Triaging & have alway been very skill in assessing almost any patient and knowing what their problems is, include Neonatal, Peds, Adults Patients

RN Staff Nurse

Sierra Regional Medical Center - San Luis Obispo, CA April 1997 to January 2013

RN

MICN

Staff Nurse

Charge Nurse

Emergency/Trauma Nurse

RN Charge Nurse

Community Regional Medical Center - Fresno, CA October 1996 to April 1997

Level I Trauma Center

Community Regional Medical Center (Merge with Valley Medical Center & UCSF Medical School)

Staff Nurse Charge Nurse Emergency/Trauma Nurse

RN Staff Nurse

Saint Agnes Medical Center - Fresno, CA December 1985 to October 1996 Staff Nurse

MICN

Emergency/Trauma Nurse

RN Charge Nurse

Valley Medical Center - Fresno, CA April 1980 to October 1996

Level I Trauma Center Staff Nurse Charge Nurse Emergency/Trauma Nurse

RN Staff Nurse

Madera Community Hospital - Madera, CA January 1985 to January 1987

RN Staff Nurse MICN Emergency/Trauma Nurse

House Supervision

RN Staff Nurse

Valley Children's Hospital - Fresno, CA September 1979 to October 1986

Staff Nurse

Surgery - OR, Evening Supervisor - OR/RN

RN Staff Nurse

Fresno Community Hospital - Fresno, CA December 1972 to June 1979

Staff/Charge Nurse Pediatrics Emergency MICN

Education

Associate in Registered Nursing

Fresno City College - Fresno, CA September 1970 to June 1973

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2023

State: CA

RN

Expires: January 2023

State: GA

RN

Expires: February 2023

State: GA

RN

Expires: February 2023

State: CA

Skills

- RN
- Staff Nurse
- Critical Care
- Hospital
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Supervising Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- · Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Cerner
- Nurse Management
- Phlebotomy
- Ventilator (10+ years)
- Trach Care (10+ years)
- Endotracheal Care & Insertion (10+ years)
- Variety of Lines: Arterial Lines, Capnography Monitoring; Pulse OX Monitoring; ICP Monitoring & Measuring PCWP with a Swan Ganz Catheter & etc. (10+ years)
- Needle Thoracostomy Procedure Example: Tension Pneumothorax (10+ years)
- Blood Warmer & Level 1 Rapid Infuser (10+ years)

Military Service

Branch: United States Navy Service Country: United States Rank: 3 rd Class Petty Officer

June 1966 to June 1972

Hospital Corp - Dental

Served in the Dental Division, as Dental Operating Room Assitant and Desk Petty Officer.

Honorable Discharge.

Commendations:

United State Navy - U.S.S. Enterprise CVA (N) 65

Letter of Appreciation, Serving Dental Technician Petty Officer 3 rd Class 1970.

Citation for Meritorious Achievement, while attached to serving on the U.S.S. Enterprise CVA (N) 65, on 14th. January 1969

Awards

Registered Nurse

2009

Sierra Vista Regional Medical Center - Emergency Department

"Nominated for Overall Nurse of the Year" 2009

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

July 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

January 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Highly Proficient

Electronic health records: Best practices — Expert

January 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Valley Medical Center Honors & Awards

Nominee for the 5th Annual RN of the Year Award, 1990 Letter of Appreciation from Karen, Frye M.D. (Surgeon), 1991 Letter of Appreciation from Sharon Levy, Chairman of Fresno County Board of Supervisors

Education

Fresno City College, Fresno, CA. Associates of Arts Degree, Registered Nursing 1973

California State University, Fresno, CA. Emphasis of Study: Health Science, 96 United Completed